From: Candie Leader

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Gail Weyand

Subject: RE: Notice of Application CB-19-00016 - Schultz
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 7:53:01 AM
Attachments: CB-19-00016_Schultz PWComments 10172019.pdf

Please find attached Public Works response to the above referenced project.

Thank you,

Candie Leader

Administrative Assistant

Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7699

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Candie Leader; Gail Weyand; Holly Erdman; Jesse Cox; Pat Nicholson
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Notice of Application CB-19-00016 - Schultz

Good afternoon,

Please review the following Parcel Combination application submitted by John Schultz (CB-19-
00016). Any Comments need to be submitted by 5pm on October 18, 2019. Please let me know if
there are any questions.

CB-19-00016 Schultz Internal
CB-19-00016 Schultz External

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

et
KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Development Services
FROM: Candie Leader, Administrative Assistant
DATE: October 17, 2019

SUBJECT: CB-19-00016 — Schultz

Please see below our comments regarding CB-19-00016 - Schultz.

1. Access:

This parcel combination does not affect any access requirements. No comments at this time.

2. Survey:

No comments on this application.
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